

DELTA STATE UNIVERSITY STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION STUDENT SENATE Minutes

Date: October 31st, 2024

Call to Order: 7:46 p.m.

Absent:

• Evelyn Greer, J'Myl Richardson,

Guests: None

<u>Call to Order:</u> A regular meeting of the Student Government Association Student Senate was held on October 31st. The meeting convened at 7:46 pm with Aubrey Claire Norris presiding.

Introductions and General Overview of Items......Aubrey Claire Norris The SGA Senators are required to attend the events hosted during Homecoming week. Homecoming week is November 4th-9th. Monday, November 4th from 7:00 p.m.-10:00 p.m. there will be a Sip & Paint with karaoke in the Statesman Room. Tuesday, November 5th is Election Day and all branches of Student Government are required to attend a march around the Quad. This will start at 9:30 a.m. From 12:30-2:30 that same day, there will be Goat Yoga on the Quad. Wednesday, November 6th is Lip Sync from 7:00-8:30 p.m. in the Coliseum. Thursday, November 7th there will be a Pickle Ball Court opening from 6:30-9:00 behind the cafeteria. There will be free food for students at this event. Friday, November 8th there will be a concert at Statesman Park from 8:00 p.m.-12:00 a.m. Saturday is the football game starting at 2:00 p.m. with tailgating beforehand. If a student can't attend any of these events, they will need to send an excuse to Aubrey Claire by today. There will be no office hours required this week and no Senate meeting due to it being homecoming week. Please let Aubrey Claire know beforehand if you will have to miss a meeting. SGA is covering the cost for students to go to the Mississippi College football game on November 16th. There is a sign-up sheet for the bus ride available on the SGA Instagram. Seats are first come first served so anyone who is interested should go ahead and sign up for that.

Business

<u>Action</u>

None.

Bill Updates

- Written Cost added to Tuition for Flight Operations Students/ New Gym Equipment in Wyatt Gym
 - o Blaise Moon, Maitlyn White, Marc Mueller, Cade Cobb
 - Aubrey Claire and Hayden are still determining a budget of how much the SGA Cabinet is willing to spend on gym equipment.
 - o Following this meeting the group can start writing a bill.
 - This group also contacted General Williams about including the written cost into tuition for Flight Operation students and they have a meeting set for 11:00 a.m. tomorrow.
 - o They will provide an update at the upcoming SGA Student Senate meeting.
- Campus Calendar App
 - o Jordan Kloth, Mikayla Kloth, Emma Greene, Elijah Bailey
 - o This group is meeting with Mrs. Lovin tomorrow at 11:15 a.m.
 - They have not received an update from Julie Jackson about the slow-down signs.
 - o They will provide an update at the upcoming SGA Student Senate meeting.
- Rezoning the Dorgan and Airport
 - o Alex Threadgill, Evelyn Greer, Raines Walker, Hanadi Hariri,
 - This group is meeting with the Police Chief on Monday to discuss getting the airport added to the campus map.
 - o They will also meet with Hayden on the 12th.
 - o They will provide an update at the upcoming SGA Student Senate meeting.
- Moving Computers from the Computer Lab to the Business Hall
 - o Bella Boggan, J'Myl Richardson, and Kateyn Harris
 - This group met today. They received contact information for the OIT department.
 - o They will provide an update at the upcoming SGA Student Senate meeting.
- Implementing a Campus Dead-Week
 - o Ashlyn Aldred, Addison Mathis, Elese Serio, Jett Calvert
 - o This group will email the provost in the morning to set up a meeting.
 - o They will provide an update at the upcoming SGA Student Senate meeting.
- Putting White Boards in the Residential Study Rooms
 - Grace Thompson, Jamaal Bryant, Jaylen Townsend, Tommiah Burch, Jovanna Beasley
 - This group is going ahead and writing a bill. They will research the cost for the billboards and present that to the SGA Cabinet.
 - They will provide an update at the upcoming SGA Student Senate meeting.

Adjournment: 7:57 p.m.

- Next Senate Meeting- Thursday, November 14th, @ 7:45 p.m.
 - o Topic: TBD.